From: Robert Chewying

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:46 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 4

Subject: Re: Roundtable meeting - Inquiry into the commencement of the Fisheries Management
Amendment Act 2009 - Post roundtable response - 28 July 2022{HIGH RISK}{HIGH RISK}{HIGH
RISK}

Categories: Ros

AIATSIS have a code of ethics which is a good guide of how to engage with First Nations.
Regards
Rob

On Mon, 29 Aug 2022, 10:42 am Portfolio Committee 4, <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Thank you.

From: Robert Chewying

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:25 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 4 <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Roundtable meeting - Inquiry into the commencement of the Fisheries Management Amendment Act
2009 - Post roundtable response - 28 July 2022{HIGH RISK}{HIGH RISK}

Intellectual Property

On Mon, 29 Aug 2022, 10:02 am Portfolio Committee 4, <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Thank you for your prompt reply.
Can | ask what IP stands for?

Cheers

Sarah

From: Robert Chewying

Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:00 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 4 <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Roundtable meeting - Inquiry into the commencement of the Fisheries Management Amendment Act
2009 - Post roundtable response - 28 July 2022{HIGH RISK}

An Indigenous fishery would be the core aspirations of communities through internal community meetings.

The Sea Country Plan would not be delivered through government or researches but through communities being
self empowered and self determined to how their areas are to be maintained and used through there own sea
country plan and IP.

Sea Country plans need to be specific to particular areas Nations Tribes and needs ,requiring many at meetings
with extensive community consultation.



The model would require First Nations people taking the lead and government stepping back but providing
support through the development of First Nations paid positions in developing such plans.

On Mon, 29 Aug 2022, 8:49 am Portfolio Committee 4, <PortfolioCommittee4 @parliament.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning Rob

| was wondering how you are going with the answer to the supplementary question about an Indigenous fishery?
Let me know if you have any concerns with this.

Kind regards

Sarah
Sarah Newlands
Principal Council Officer | Upper House Committees | Legislative Council

Parliament of New South Wales

A Parliament House, Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Follow us: Like us:

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Portfolio Committee 4 <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 4:14 PM

To:

Cc: Portfolio Committee 4 <PortfolioCommittee4@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Roundtable meeting - Inquiry into the commencement of the Fisheries Management Amendment
Act 2009 - Post roundtable response - 28 July 2022

Dear Mr Chewying
RE: Post-hearing responses required by 26 August

Thank you for participating in the roundtable with the Portfolio Committee No. 4 on Thursday 28 July 2022 for
the inquiry into the commencement of the Fisheries Management Amendment Act 2009

Please find attached:

e atranscript of what you said during the hearing
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e instructions on how to correct transcripts and provide answers

e asupplementary question from the committee

To ensure the committee’s report incorporates correct information, please return the following by Friday 26
August.

e acorrected transcript
e your response to the supplementary question

e any additional information you wish to provide to the committee.

Please refer to the Instructions on how to correct transcripts and provide answers for more information on how
to prepare the required documents.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on 9230 3071.
Yours sincerely

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



